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1. Question:  With regard to the Mid-Connecticut Project services, on page 1-2 of the 
RFQ, you indicate that “CRRA will be responsible for “live” loading the 
trucks/trailers/containers at the Mid-Connecticut facility.  Vehicles, trailers, and/or 
containers shall be removed from the Mid-Connecticut Resource Recovery Facility four 
days per week (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday) between 6:30 AM and 
2:30 PM.”  Yet, on page 4-2, the following statement is made:  “The Contractor shall be 
responsible for providing sufficient empty trucks/trailers/containers at the Projects’ sites 
to provide for continuous loading (by the Project operator) of ash, 24 hours per day, 
7 days per week.  Loaded trucks/trucks/containers must be removed from the facility 
immediately after loading.  Ash is to be picked up between the hours of 6:30AM to 
2:30PM on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday.”  Please clarify when loading 
activities would be conducted on a daily and hourly basis.  
 
Response:   Trucks will not be loaded 24/7.  Live loading of Contractor 
trucks/trailers/containers will be performed by the Project operator Monday through 
Friday, 6:30AM to 2:30PM.  See Addendum No. 2, Response to Question 1, which 
added Wednesday to the days allowed for live loading of trucks/containers/trailers.   
 

2. Question:  With regard to the Mid-Connecticut Project services, provided a proposer 
demonstrated overall economic benefits, would CRRA consider loading ash more days 
per week?  Would CRRA consider loading ash more hours per day?   
 
Response:  See Addendum No. 2, Response to Question 1. 
 

3. Question:  With regard to the Mid-Connecticut Project services, please discuss ash 
loading productivity during the workday.  Are there times during the workday when the 
loading activity (or weighing) would be suspended for any reason, such as employee 
breaks?  Would CRRA’s contractor at the plant be available at all times during the 
stipulated ash removal window to live-load trucks? 
 
Response:  Ash loading will be done during the workday from 
6:30AM to 2:30PM, Monday through Friday.  There will not be times during these hours 
when the loading activity (or weighing) will be suspended for employee breaks.  CRRA’s 
project operator will be available at all times during this stipulated ash removal window 
to live load trucks. 


